
THE FOLLOWING ARE LATE ITEMS FOR THE MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL 
HELD ON MAY 14, 2012:   
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT NO. 8-2012 
 
A4) WakeRide Event – Request for Noise Bylaw No. 8244 Extension 
 (Files CK. 185-9 and LS. 205-1)   
 

• Nowshad Ali, dated May 11, 2012, requesting to speak regarding the above matter. 
 
 
MOTION 
 

• Michael Murphy, President, and Janice Braden, Vice-President, City Park Community 
Association, dated May 9, 2012, submitting comments with respect to Councillor Hill’s 
Motion. 
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SPEAKERS LIST 
(NOT including Presentations, Hearings or Matters Requiring Public Notice 

(*) represents late letter) 
 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT NO. 8-2012 
 
A4) WakeRide Event – Request for Noise Bylaw No. 8244 Extension 
 (Files CK. 185-9 and LS. 205-1)   
 
*1. Nowshad Ali 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 
 
2. Stan Shadick – Swale of a Day event 
 
3. Jeff Lieffers – fluoridation 
 
4. Joren Blom – Bike-N-Blog initiative 
 
5. Robert Judge - cycling 
 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CityCounciiWebForm 
May11,20123:31 PM 
City Council 
Write a Letter to City Council 

TO HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

Nowshad Ali 
131 Wall Street 
Saskatoon 
Saskatchewan 
S7K 6C2 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

lead@onpurpose.ca 

COMMENTS: 

RECEIVED 
MAY 11 2012 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
SASKATOON 

Shad Ali wishes to address council on the issue of the Noise Extension Bylaw on behalf of 
WakeRide. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bryant, Shellie (Clerks) 
May 09, 2012 11:33 AM 
Couture, Suzanne (Clerks) 
FW: Support for Councillor Hill's motion rezoning in City Park 

-----Original Message-----
From: michaeljmurphy@sasktel.net [mailto:michaeljmurphy@sasktel.net] 
Sent: May 09, 2012 11:32 AM 
To: Bryant, Shellie (Clerks) 
Cc: Janice Braden; Hill, Darren (City Councillor) 
Subject: Support for Councillor Hill's motion rezoning in City Park 

Dear Mayor Atchison and City Councillors: 

RECEIVED 
MAY 0 9 2012 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
SASKATOON 

We are writing on 
the motion 
between Queen 
the unanimous will 

behalf of the City 
by Councillor 

Street and 
of the residents 

Park Community Association to enthusiastically 
Hill to rezone the area west of 7th Avenue 
Duchess Street from RM1 to R2. This motion 

who took part in the LAP process for City Park. 

support 
North 
reflects 

If time permits, please acknowledge receipt. 

Yours sincerely 
Michael Murphy, President CPCA 
Janice Braden, Vice-President CPCA 

113 q<l'h A-ve· rJ 
S1i<~Y6 
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